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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

MARCH 31, 2009 
 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. 
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday March 31, 2009, 
commencing at 9:30 a.m.  Chairman Victor G. Carrillo and Commissioners Elizabeth 
A. Jones and Michael L. Williams were present.  Chairman Carrillo presided.  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION  
 
GAS SERVICES UNPROTESTED  
 
1. GUD No. 9790: Rate case expenses severed from Gas Utilities Docket Nos. 9770, 
9773, 9774, and 9789.  The Commission unanimously approved the rate case 
expenses as recommended by the examiner. 
 
OIL AND GAS PROTESTED  
 
2. O&G 0251216: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. to consider an exception to Statewide 
Rule 37 for the Ramey Lease Well No. 1h, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) (65280200) 
Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  The Commission deferred this item to the next 
conference for further consideration. 
 
3. O&G 8A-0259655: Brown, H.L. Operating, L.L.C. to dispose of oil and gas waste by 
injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, Hastings, L.P. Lease, 
Well No. 7, Edmisson, N.W. (Clearfork) Field, Lubbock County, Texas.  The 
Commission unanimously denied the application.   
 
4. O&G 06-0258737: Samson Lone Star, LLC to amend field rules, Oak Hill (Cotton 
Valley) Field, Gregg, Harrison, Panola and Rusk Counties, Texas.  Chairman Carrillo 
and Commissioner Jones approved this item in part, without approving the reduced 
notice provisions.  Commissioner Williams recused himself.  Further, the Commission 
directed staff to look into modifying Statewide Rule 38 to allow for more flexibility 
regarding diminished notice provisions.  
 
5. O&G 06-0259845: Comstock Oil & Gas, LP to consider an exception to Statewide 
Rule 10 to downhole commingle in the Cox Lease, Well No. 3, Blocker (Page) and Ware 
(Cotton Valley) Fields, Harrison County, Texas.  The Commission unanimously 
approved the exception. 
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MOTION FOR REHEARING  
 
6. O&G 03-0254845: Jenex Petroleum Corporation to consider an application 
pursuant to Statewide Rule 38(d)(3) for dissolution of the Thiel Unit, Giddings (Austin 
Chalk, Gas) Field, Washington County, Texas.  The Commission unanimously denied 
the motion for rehearing. 
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
7. O&G 04-0260305: Kebo Oil & Gas, Inc. enforcement action regarding Pistol Hill 2 
Lease, Well No. 2 (0637264) Permit, Wildcat (00008001) Field, Starr County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule 16(b).  
 
8. O&G 06-0260528: Atoka Operating, Inc. enforcement action regarding Soloman 
Lease, Well No. 1 (0651821) Permit, Wildcat (00012001) Field, Shelby County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule 16(b).  
 
9. O&G 04-0260310: EOG Resources, Inc. enforcement action regarding Gallagher, 
Gloria B. (208784) Lease, Well No. 2, Gallagher, Gloria B. (209896) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Tiffany (Wilcox Carrizo) (89893800) Field, Webb County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rule 73(i).  
 
10. O&G 7C-0256758: Deltex Minerals Inc. enforcement action regarding Jones 
(13097) Lease, Well No. 02, Dorman, West (Goen) (25468400) Field, Runnels County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 9(12).  
 
11. O&G 03-0257298: Seven Energy LLC enforcement action regarding Wakefield 
Lease, Well No. 1 (0625052) Permit, Wildcat (00006001) Field, Madison County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 16(b); 3(1) and (2).  
 
12. O&G 04-0260308: Zenergy, Inc. enforcement action regarding KMF 164 Lease, 
Well No. 1 (0660716) Permit, Wildcat (00008001) Field, Kenedy County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(1).  
 
13. O&G 06-0260514: Trinity Services, L.L.C. enforcement action regarding Riley 
(14193) Lease, Well No. 1sw, Waskom (Riley 6225) (95369576) Field, Harrison County, 
Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §81.0531.  
 
14. O&G 01-0258268: Excalibur E & P, LLC enforcement action regarding Moody, Ivie 
(01258) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, Minerva-Rockdale (61858001) 
Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1) and (2); 
13(b)(1)(B).  
 
15. O&G 06-0260527: Buffco Production Inc. enforcement action regarding Hammett 
(237782) Lease, Well No. 1, Minden (Cotton Valley Cons.) (61792111) Field, Rusk 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(5)(B) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.  
 
16. O&G 7B-0257672: Chan West Oil Corporation enforcement action regarding Lake 
Kirby Unit (10633) Lease, Well Nos. 14, 16, and 34, Lake Kirby (51484001) Field, 
Taylor County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
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17. LP-Gas Docket No. 2002: Nelson-Putman Propane Gas, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.403, at Nelson-Putman Propane Gas, Inc., 2500 
Hwy 57, Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
18. LP-Gas Docket No. 2020: Flores Gas Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.36, at Bobtail/Transport Unit-TransWestern Enterprises, S/N 
A2506, Soccoro, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
19. LP-Gas Docket No. 2022: High Performance Fuels enforcement action for violation 
of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.36, at 118 East Shurbert, Lockney, Floyd County, Texas.  
 
20. GUD Docket No. 9821: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of Pipeline Safety Rule 49 CFR 192.465(d), on Gas Transmission System 
Texas Gas/South Texas/173C, 173C/1, 173C/4, Mercedes Pumps (System ID 
730537) Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
21. GUD Docket No. 9849: Texas Midstream Gas Services, L.L.C. enforcement action 
for violation of Pipeline Safety Rule 16 TAC §8.115, at Systems located in Dallas, 
Denton, Ellis, Johnson, and Tarrant Counties, Texas.  
 
22. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001628: City of Round Rock enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 701 
Dover Lane (Surrey), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
23. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001631: Dallas Water Utilites enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1622 Sunview Drive, Kleberg, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
24. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001646: McLean Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2500 S. Lamar Blvd., (Monteclaire Street), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
25. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001657: Southwest Water Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16302 Kempton Park, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
26. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001716: L & G Concrete Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1525 Central Blvd. (Boca Chica Blvd.), Brownsville, 
Cameron County, Texas.  
 
27. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001733: Dallas Water Utilities enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
119 Manufacturing (Leeve), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
28. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001739: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2200 New York (Arkansas), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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29. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001846: Dallas Water Utilities enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
114 S. Tillery Avenue, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
30. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001914: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 3921 Chickasaw (Rutan), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001918: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3535 Firewheel (Milford), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2324 Kirby (Deere), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001932: Mark Thomas enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1203 Travis, Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001937: H & G Contractors, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1641 Cliff Maus (Rockford and Culver), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County,Texas.  
 
35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001940: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 2901 Denton Tapp, Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001944: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 316 Ellis, Allen, Collin County, Texas.  
 
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001983: McClean Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2205 Townes Lane (Dormarion Lane), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001987: McClean Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2604 St. Anthony Street (Sunny Slope Drive), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001997: S.J. Louis Construction of Texas 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.3(e), at Southwest Side of Intersection (Cobb Drive and Hillcrest Drive), Waco, 
McLennan County, Texas.  
 
40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1881 Valley View, Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.  
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41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002035: City of Dallas enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1630 
Mc Adams (Rugged), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002049: City of Waco enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at Monkey Run Zoo Park Road (At old Zoo), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002057: McClean Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1811 Bluebonnet (Rundel Place), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002109: City of Bridgeport enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Irvine 
(16th), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.  
 
45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002110: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Irvine (16th), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.  
 
46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002118: Geldmeier Fence & Deck enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 19 Park Place (Grove), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002121: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 727 Court, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002123: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1511 N. Lockhart (W. McGee), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002124: Strain Plumbing Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2609 Scruggs Park, Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(d), at 1604 Mancil, Cisco, Eastland County, Texas.  
 
51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002134: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Oak Street and NE 13th, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002147: Mario Sinacola & Sons Excavating, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at Main and Haswell, Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002148: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Main and Haswell, Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.  
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54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002157: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 6936 Lakeshore (Westshore), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002167: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 8557 Briargrove (Western Oaks), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002171: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 300 Blk. Center, Hico, Hamilton County, Texas.  
 
57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002173: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Amehurst/Malone, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002176: City of Round Rock enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1509 
Glenwillow Cv., Round Rock ML-03, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002178: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 1201 Luna Road, Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002182: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Carla and Miller (Miller Road), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002184: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 207 Sargent, Ballinger, Runnels County, Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002186: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 301 E. 3rd Street at Bowers (E. 3rd and Bowers), Maypearl, Ellis 
County, Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002194: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 1060 Parkdale (Foxdale), Fairview ML-09), Collin County, Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002195: Steed Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Shady Shores 
and Olive Branch, Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002196: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Shady Shores and Olive Branch, Shady Shores, Denton County, 
Texas.  
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66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002201: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1620 Shores Blvd., Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002203: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 313 Gardenview Street, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002205: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 313 Conger (Houston), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002206: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6170 Research Road (Frisco Street), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002208: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 401 Main, Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.  
 
71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 423 Dejay (Hwy-84), Fairfield, Freestone County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 550 Foster Street, Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002214: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 2306 Kirby Avenue (Deere), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002215: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Corner of 3300 W. 7th and Boland Street, Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002216: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4901 Old Shepard Place (Preston Road), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002217: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 516 Spicewood Court (Bear Creek Parkway), Keller, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002229: CenterPoint Energy-Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4919 Katies Creek Avenue, Baytown, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
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78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002230: CenterPoint Energy-Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3531 Hoskins Mount Road, Danbury, Harris County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002236: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 500 North Chestnut (Watt), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002237: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1509 Spanish Bay Drive (Keller Smithfield), Keller, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002238: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at N.E. Corner of US Hwy 380 and Redbud (Red Bud), McKinney, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002240: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 189 W. Avenue A, Killeen, Bell County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002242: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 135 Hewitt Drive (Chama Drive), Hewitt, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002244: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 6413 Rockbluff Circle (Rock Bluff), Plano, Denton County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002246: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 2355 W. Pioneer (Brown), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002247: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 1000 Inwood Lane (Mockingbird Lane), Colleyville/Inwood Lane, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002249: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 3918 Old Iowa Park Road (Bourland), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 
Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002252: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 1509 Glenwillow Cv., Round Rock ML-03, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002258: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Wheatland/Hampton, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002263: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 US Highway 183, Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002270: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 219 Main (Davis Street), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002278: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 3400 North Ridge (Lake Ridge Ct.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002281: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 3419 Road (Avenue X), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002294: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 825 Matthews Avenue, Albany, Shackelford County, Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002297: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6402 S. Clack (Antilly), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002306: Jack Laurence Corp. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 208 W. Bandera (Water Street), Boerne, Kendall County, Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002315: Morris Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 
18.11(b), at 308 N. Eagle Pass (Combes), Alton, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002325: Acacia Natural Gas Corporation 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002335: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 603 S. Jefferson, Kaufman, Karnes County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002354: J.T. Dersner, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2333 
Shady Grove (Story), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002361: City of Port Arthur enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2160 Birch (Mauve), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002368: Collective Contracting, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 725 S. Olive (Virginia), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002370: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1112 Longford, Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002378: David Mitscherling enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 809 Mason Circle (Winwood), Victoria, Orange County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002381: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1109 Peden Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002386: Knost Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.10(b), and 18.11(b), at 2640 Sabra Lane (Landry), Port Neches, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002390: David Mitscherling enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 120 Riata (Ben Jordan), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002402: Jacobsen Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 6819 S. FM 549, Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002403: KCK Utility Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 99 Burl, Corinth, Denton County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002404: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 99 Burl, Corinth, Denton County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002405: Marble Falls enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 407 
Avenue M, Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002406: KCK Utility Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 112 Burl, Corinth, Denton County, Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002407: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 112 Burl, Corinth, Denton County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002414: Eagle Pipeline Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at CR 401 and CR 405, Alvarado, Johnson County, Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002421: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 713 S. Medora, Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.  
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116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002427: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 6108 Ed Coady (Winn Place), Edgecliff Village, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002433: City of Sherman enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 1711 N. Lockhart Street, Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3105 Binkley, University Park, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002436: Bob Jones Electric enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 1628 Enterprise Circle, League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002439: CenterPoint Energy-Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Barker Cypress Road (Katy Freeway), Barker, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002464: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 436 Houston Street, Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002469: White Rock Drilling enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at CR 3846 (FM 751), Terrell, Van Zandt County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002470: Qro Mex Construction Co., Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.4(e) and 18.11(b), at 3rd and Avenue U, Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002476: Peabody General Contractors, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at W. 24th Street at Shoal Creek Blvd. (S. Lamar), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002485: Housley Communications Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 200 Grant, Winters, Runnels County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002493: Reytec Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
6605 Avenue K, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002496: McLean Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2205 Bowman Avenue (Dormarin Lane), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
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128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002497: Aztec Casting enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 1119 Columbia Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002499: Metro City Construction. LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 516 W. Pierce Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002500: Brazos Valley Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1305 N. Sims, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002504: City of McAllen Public Utility 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1112 North 24th (Maple Street), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002505: JT Dersner, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8608 
Quebec (Crosby), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002506: Metro City Construction. LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 309 W. Pierce Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002508: Reytec Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
6517 Avenue K, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002509: Reytec Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
6630 Avenue I, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002511: McClean Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1803 West 29th (Jefferson), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002514: Brazos Valley Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1305 N. Sims Avenue, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002515: City of McAllen Public Utility 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2609 Helena Avenue (S. 26th), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002517: Metro City Construction. LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 610 W. Clay Street 1, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002518: Sherman Hudson UT. Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at SW 13th Street and 5th Avenue (SW 1st Street), Mineral Wells, Palo 
Pinto County, Texas.  
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141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002524: Houston Stafford Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 15427 Progress Ridge Way, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002529: Houston Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 811 Goldenrod (Carriage Way), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002530: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 416 W. Clay, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002533: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 606 Polk (607 W. Polk), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002540: Benjamin Franklin Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4914 Ridgeline Drive (Sagebrush Trail), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002544: City of San Augustine enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 302 Baxter, San Augustine, San Augustine County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002551: Roto Rooter Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 6606 Stoney River Drive, Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002557: City of Weatherford enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
203 W. Lee (S. Waco), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002564: City of Sherman enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1005 
N. Cleveland (Richards), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002566: Caprock Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 
1308 (FM 670), Westbrook, Mitchell County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002572: Merge RDZ enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 301 
N. 21st (Cesar Avenue), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002581: Belknapp Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 7500 Bauman Road, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002582: A & A Cable Contractors Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.4(a), at 1041 Wyndham (Carriage Lane), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002585: The Grass Patch, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2012 Tom Miller Street (McCloskey Street), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002595: Core Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1551 Wilshire, Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002597: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 816 Ram Horn Hill (Hudson), Newark, Wise County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002598: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 6040 Barry (Mackneal), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2805 N. Locust Street, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Easy Street (Hwy 155), Frankston, Anderson County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002604: Trinity Valley Coop. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
400 Easy Street (Hwy 155), Frankston, Anderson County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002617: F & W Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.10(b), and 18.11(b), at 1831 Tiger Lane (11th Street), Floresville, Wilson County, 
Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002619: Cantu Construction Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 500 E. Nolana Loop (N. McColl), McAllen, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002621: RER Utility enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3011 
Mesa Verde (Tonto), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002624: South Austin Make Ready enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6905 Blessing Avenue (Atkinson Road), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
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165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002628: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 4152 S. Jackson, San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002633: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 7504 Ramble Wood Trail (Quail Ridge), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002636: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 601 W. Polk, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002640: H2O Utilities, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 515 
Ellis (E-Austin), Troy, Bell County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002644: Circle C Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 5132 Dallas, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002651: City of Wichita Falls enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
4521 Lisa Lane, Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002653: Lumberton Municipal Utility District 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at Darla and Greenleaf, Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002657: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Chamber and YMCA Blvd., Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002661: TLT Construction Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 13854 Castlegate, Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002663: BTU enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1000 N. Sims, 
Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002666: Roto-Rooter enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 16307 
Elmwood Point Lane, Sugarland, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002669: J-3 enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
1011 Boulder Canyon (Splashing Rock), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002670: City of Wolfforth enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 839th 
Street (Indiana), Wolfforth, Lubbock County, Texas.  
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178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002671: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 839 9th Street (Indiana), Wolfforth, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002672: D-J's Well Service & Roustabout 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at CR 5 (FM 1598), Stinnett, Hutchinson County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002677: Techline Construction LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4 
(b) and 18.11(b), at 580 and Saul (Saul), Lampasas, Lampasas County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002682: City of Amarillo enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1013 
Lamar (Julian), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002685: Angel Brothers Enterprise, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2201 Kilgore, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002688: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Whitney (Wyatt), White Settlement, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002690: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5201 Tremont (Munger), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002694: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 311 W. Bell Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002695: Circle C Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2319 Vagas Street, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002698: Circle S Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 409 
Forest River Circle, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002701: City of Corpus Christi Gas Department 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8283 Leopard (Tuloso Road), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002703: City of Gilmer, Texas enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 30 
Aviation Drive, Gilmer, Upshur County, Texas.  
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190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002708: Wichita Contractors enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
105 W. Dempsey (College), Bryson, Jack County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002711: D. L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2409 Maconda, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002714: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 7800 Forest Hill Drive (Clearfield), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002715: San Antonio Water System enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 338 Simon (Probandt), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002716: Woodlands Joint Powers Agency 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 289 E. Golden Arrow Circle, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002717: Nettles Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 320 E. 27th Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002719: Houston Patio Covers enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 13714 Anderson Woods Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002723: Masonry Unlimited enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 2202 Green Tee Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002727: Silver Star enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 125 
Saint Cloud, Friendswood, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002730: Summit Fence enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4610 
Russett Place, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002731: Tandem Energy Corporation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Rural, Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas. 
201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002732: Angel Brothers Enterprises, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1900 Kilgore, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002734: Southern Union Gas Services, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Yarbrough Allen Field, Rural, Ward County, Texas.  
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203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 2056 W. Sherman Street, Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002739: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 2305 Beaver Run (Berkner), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002745: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.5(a), at 515 Wilson Road (Harrison), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002750: B&B Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
24647 Needham Road, Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002755: Classic Construction & Restoration Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1404 Mockingbird Drive, Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 100 Blk. N. Rice (North Street), Lampasas, Lampasas 
County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002759: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 303 W. Clay, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002760: BKC Group Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4603 
Oak Climb (Bellcrest), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002766: City of Chico enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 206 
N. Mount (Kentucky), Chico, Wise County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002767: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 206 N. Mount (Kentucky), Chico, Wise County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002769: Brazos Valley Sewer Drain Service 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 908 Camellia Ct. A, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002770: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 908 Camellia Ct. A, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002771: Brazos Valley Sewer Drain Service 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 908 Camellia Ct. A, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
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216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002772: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 908 Camellia Ct. B, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002775: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 1606 E. McKinney (Woodrow), Denton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002777: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 8.11(b), at 701 Pifer Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002778: CenterPoint Energy-Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 610 Travis Street (Cleaveland Street), Sealy, Austin County, 
Texas  
 
220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002781: Peabody General Contractors, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 8.11(b), at 360 Nueces Street (West 4th), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002783: Satellite Cable Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1606 E. McKinney (Woodrow), Denton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002785: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 8.11(b), at 412 W. Bell Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002786: City of Sherman enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
8.11(b), at Hillcrest and Ricketts, Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002789: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 8.11(b), at 520 W. Bell Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002798: Reliance Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 10418 Norvic Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002801: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), 
at 801 E. Tuttle (N. Whatley), White Oak, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002802: Geus enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3403 Lee Street 
(Wright Street), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
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228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002804: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 3403 Lee Street (Wright Street), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002806: City of Buda enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 408 
Las Cruces (Village Lane), Buda, Hays County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002810: Anchor Fence Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
8.11(b), at 12625 Wetmore (Metro Parkway), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002812: City of Wichita Falls enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC § 8.11(b), at 
3101 Miami Avenue, Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002813: Darden Electric, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
3823 White Summitt (Glenmore), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002816: City of Garland enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1308 
Caruth, Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002817: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 1308 Caruth, Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002819: CenterPoint Energy-Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 4600 FM 1405, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002820: KGW Corporation enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 54 Bessdale Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002823: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.5(a), at Hwy 8 and County Road 349, Gorman, Eastland County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002825: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at 501 E. Main Street, Ore City, Upshur County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002827: Coserv Gas, LTD enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1119 
Pasatiempo, Frisco, Denton County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002828: Blue Haven Pools enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
18.11(b), at 8907 Trailing Winds, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002829: McLean Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2414 Exposition Blvd. (Windsor), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002830: Omega Contracting, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4225 Sexton, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002832: KCK Utility Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Parkwood and Gaylord, Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002833: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Parkwood and Gaylord, Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1112 Brown (S. 12th), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002836: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 5160 Pruitt, Colony, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002839: Jim Construction, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 14112 W. Richmond Street, Needville, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002841: City of Burnet enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
18.11(b), at 207 N. Pierce (Post Oak), Burnet, Burnet County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002844: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(b), at N. 12th Street (Avenue G), Midlothian, Ellis County, 
Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002845: Aui Contractors, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 600 Arch Adams (W. 7th), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002847: Satellite Cable Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1006 Thannisch (Randoll Mill), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002849: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1017 Avondale, San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.  
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253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002850: Wadsworth Golf enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1701 Hamilton (Speedway), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 
Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002857: USA Boring enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Bruce 
Street, Gilmer, Upshur County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002858: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at Bruce Street, Gilmer, Upshur County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002859: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4625 Willow (Bank), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002860: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 109 N. Loop 288 (McKinney), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002862: Ellis Air Systems enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 3515 Florence Road (Elms Road), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002863: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 410 Pierce, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002864: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Cumberland, Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002867: Metro City Construction, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 317 W. Pierce, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002869: City of Quitman enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 610 S. 
Main (Richards), Quitman, Wood County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002871: Allied Foundation Specialists, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 8.11(b), at 12311 Dapple Lane, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002873: A B Correa Remodeling enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 12014 Greenwood Estates Street, Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
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265. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002874: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 Leon (Ellis), Belton, Bell County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002876: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Westlake (Custer Road), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002878: Cirrus Associates, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 700 N. 8th Street (Plum), Abilene, Taylor County, 
Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002881: Dimmitt Ready Mix & Construction Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.4(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 511A and CR 613C, Dimmitt, Castro 
County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002882: Blue Haven Pools enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 25906 Laurel Way (Upton Heights), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002885: USA Boring enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(e), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 260 Ervin Hills, Longview, Upshur County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002886: City of Cleveland Public Works 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at Doris Street (Jenny), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002887: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at Doris Street (Jenny), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002889: City of Navasota enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at Durden 
(Hwy 105), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002890: City of Navasota Water Department 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 9305 Hwy 90 S. (Hwy 6), Navasota, Grimes 
County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002892: Angel Brothers Enterprises, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.10 (b) and 18.11(b), at 1227 Kilgore Road, Bayport, Harris County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002893: Johnson Hauling enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 2213 Harbor Side Drive (23rd), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
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277. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002894: City of Mineral Wells enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1507 SE 1st Street (SE 14th Avenue), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002896: Williams Brothers Construction Co., Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 7600 Katy Freeway, Katy, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002900: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at 617 Helen Street, Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002901: HCB Mechanical, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 13560 East Freeway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002902: City of Bryan enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1613 
Ursuline Drive, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002904: Carey Communications enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 3104 Parkside (Kirby), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002906: Williams Ditching enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 9201 Buccola (Sinclair), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002910: Shooter & Lindsey enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
18.11(b), at 17400 Morgan Secret Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002913: US Galvan Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2400 S. Hwy 77, Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002914: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1709 Cottonwood (Camelot), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 2908 Alexander (N. 30th Street), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002918: Ryan Osborne Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 7501 Turtle Creek (Handover Drive), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
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289. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002920: Valladares Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3342 Oakdale Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002921: Regas Contracting enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
25957 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002922: Reliance Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 512 Teetshorn Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002924: City of Farmers Branch enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 13335 Glenside (Webb Chapel), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002928: CBS Mechanical (Genardo Martinez) 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2182 Hickory Hill Road, Argyle, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002933: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 8325 Walnut Hill, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002935: Omega Contacting Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at S. Hampton and 12th, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002937: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at S. Hampton and 12th, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002938: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 1025 N. Royal (Statesman), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 711 Grants Parkway (Carrage Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002940: Smith Contracting Co., Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2026 Pecan, Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002941: NEC Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18803 
Mountain Spring Drive, Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
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301. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002942: S J Louis Construction of Texas 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 3648 Old Denton Road (Rosemeade Parkway), Carrollton, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002943: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3648 Old Denton Road (Rosemeade Parkway), Carrollton, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002944: Best Texas Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1512 Stanford (Heritage), Celina, Collin County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002945: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1512 Stanford (Heritage), Celina, Collin County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002947: Landmark Homes enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 440 
Wellington Place (Princess Place), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002948: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at 13827 Nike Circle, Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002949: Carleton Construction, LTD enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 28th Street and Martin Luther King Blvd., Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002950: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 28th Street and Martin Luther King Blvd., Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002951: Diamond Back Trenching enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at S. Sam Houston and Cash (Exp. 83), San Benito, Cameron County, 
Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002954: City of Paris enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Clarksville and Johnson Woods, Paris, Lamar County, 
Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002955: Santa Rosa Telephone enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 501 N. Powers, Seymour, Baylor County, Texas.  
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312. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002956: Thedford Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 6027 Grace Avenue (Roy Road), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002957: Abacus Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 50 E. 
Trillium Circle, Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
314. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002959: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 104 S. Fordyce (South Main), Blooming Grove, Navarro County, 
Texas.  
 
315. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002960: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Carbon and Hwy 161, Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002961: Joslin Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
11100 Broadway 300 (Kirby), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002962: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at 11100 Broadway 300 (Kirby), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002963: Mario Sinacola & Sons Excavating, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at N. Main and Belt Line, Cedar Hill, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002966: Brazos Valley Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 308 W. 15th, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002968: Services Unlimited enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
4042 Glenbrook (Melear), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002970: Johnson Fence Co. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
15015 Sierra Sunset, Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002971: Joslin Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1732 and 1734 Katyland, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
323. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002972: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), 
at 1732 and 1734 Katyland, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas  
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324. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002973: Joslin Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
11200 Broadway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002974: W. W. Webber, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 600 Block Crockett, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002975: Thedford Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1903 Old Oak (Tall Timbers Drive), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
327. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002977: Gulf Shore Tel-Com enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 18822 Aquatic Drive, Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
328. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002978: City of Amarillo enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1718 
SE 5th (Ross), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002979: Pike Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Myrtle 
(Grandview), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002980: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Myrtle (Grandview), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002984: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.5(a), at 920 Dickson, Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
332. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002985: MFH Environmental Corp. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 333 Kentucky (Oklahoma), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
 
333. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002992: R.S. Concrete Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 15520 Chrisman (Buschong), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
334. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002993: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 3200 E. Randall Mill (110th Street), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002994: Cash Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 3803 Avenue F (East 38th Street), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
 
 



MINUTES – MARCH 31, 2009 

  29

 
336. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002998: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.1, at 3112 Pioneer (Belt Line), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
337. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003001: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2012 Echols (Carson), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
338. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003003: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at Cleveland and Easy, Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
339. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003004: Willow City Sign & Rail, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Cleveland and Easy, Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
340. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3016 Adrienne, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
341. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003007: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3905 Butler Ct. (Plantation Drive South), Colleyville, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
342. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 933 Seale (Ormsby), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
343. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003010: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 909 Oakdale (Meyers), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
344. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003011: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 511 Brynmawr (Grants), Arlington/Stoneridge, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
345. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003012: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 5228 Chessie Circle (Dillon Circle), Haltom City, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
346. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003013: Alan J. Vincik LLC enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at FM 2828 and Hwy 16, Bandera County, Texas.  
 
347. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003015: Smetana & Associates enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S. 19th and W. Avenue L, Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
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348. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003019: City of Breckenridge enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
900 Block of W. 2nd (Douglas), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.  
 
349. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003020: Bay Builders enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 335 Old FM 306, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
350. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003023: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 7908 Ivory Lane, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
351. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003027: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3840 Cresthill (Ferndale), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
352. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003028: Benbrook Water Authority enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), 3840 Cresthill (Ferndale), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
353. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003029: City of Corpus Christi Gas Department 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.5(a), at 7100 Everhart, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
354. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003030: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at 2720 Rosario Street (Arkansas), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
355. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003031: SLC Construction LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 7100 Everhart, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
356. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003034: Hays Utility South Corporation 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 25134 Haverford (West Rayford), Spring/Auburn Lakes, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
357. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003036: RK Cable Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 731 Rustyleaf Lane, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
358. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at Clinton (Tarleton), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.  
 
359. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003041: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 206 Dotson, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
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360. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003047: City of Duncanville enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1018 N. Duncanville Road, Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
361. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003048: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4316 Eli (Patterson), Houston/Brunner, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
362. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003049: Corporate Holdings LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 26300 Morton Road, Katy, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
363. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003054: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 2012 Romans Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
364. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003056: D T Utility Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 104 Circle View Drive North (Norwood), Hurst, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
365. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003057: Alpha Foundation Repair, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2703 Wilsonwood, Denton, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
366. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003061: San Antonio Water System enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 302 Jean Street (S. Trinity), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
367. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003062: CBS Mechanical, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 306 E. Rochelle Blvd, Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
368. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Tarrant and NW 19th, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
369. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003069: Durable Specialties, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Tarrant and NW 19th, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
370. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003070: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.8(b), at 700 E. Rogers (Roosevelt), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
371. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003073: R & R Paving LLC enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 204 Palo Verde (Tupelo Drive), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
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372. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003078: JW Electric Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 7104 Mesilla, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
373. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003079: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 628 Hedley (Hinkle), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
374. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003082: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 501 Headlee Street, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
375. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003083: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 421 Headlee Drive, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
376. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003084: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 507 Headlee Street, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
377. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003085: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 511 Headlee, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
378. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003086: Jeffco Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1315 Audubon Place, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
379. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003087: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 615 Headlee, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
380. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003091: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 627 Headlee, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
381. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003095: Santa Clara Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 701 Oakland Avenue (Tremont Avenue), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
382. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003096: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 715 Headlee, Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
383. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003104: CenterPoint Energy-Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1072 Edgebrook, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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384. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003105: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 12807 Glen Tide Circle (W. Airport Blvd.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
385. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003110: City of Kilgore enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at Maverick Street, Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
386. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003111: Llano Utility Services enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 
4504 Mesa Drive (Silver Buckle Drive), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
387. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003120: B & L Construction Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1111 N. Race, Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.  
 
388. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003122: Hernandez Utility Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 4517 Westbury Drive (Chatworth), Colleyville, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
389. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003125: Bottom Line Services enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Hwy 16 and FM 624, Briscoe Ranch, McMullen County, 
Texas.  
 
390. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003138: Pueblo Construction LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Westgate (Pike Blvd.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
391. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003140: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
530 S. Poplar (Hwy 56 East), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  
 
392. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003153: Rodgers Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 5016 Carodine Road, Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
393. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003156: M E Burns Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 801 Edney Street (Sharandale Street), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
394. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003159: Fox Electric, LTD enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5134 Post Oak (Bur Oak), Colleyville, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
395. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003160: Lang Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 11701 County Road 28 (County Road E.), Dalhart, Hartley County, Texas.  
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396. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003163: D W Electric Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 612 Travis Street (Deer Trail), Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas.  
 
397. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003179: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at 1520 Thompson (Spencer), Houston/Brunner, Harris County, Texas.  
 
398. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003181: Rangeland Services, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 711 West 32nd Street (Kings Lane), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
399. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003183: Bowles Construction Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 750 6th Street, Hawley, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
400. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003186: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), 
at 2323 Harding Street (Slater Street), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
401. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003197: AAA Sanitation enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1400 
Banderas (Curtis), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
402. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003204: L.A. Fuller & Sons Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at South 4th Street and East Cheyenne Avenue, 
Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
403. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003209: Tri Dal, LTD enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2537 
W. Pleasant Run Road, Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
404. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003220: Miller & Miller Plumbing Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 425 Robertson (Bell Avenue), Denton, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
405. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003230: West Houston Fence Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 8.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 9418 Raven Lake Ct., Cypress, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
406. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003235: Advanced Landscape Designs 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2505 Steck Avenue (Burnet Road), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
407. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003267: San Antonio Constructors, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2224 Fresno (Reina), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
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408. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003273: Siller's Fabrications enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 106 Troywood Circle (Wood Avenue), Harlingen, Cameron 
County, Texas.  
 
409. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003278: AAA Sanitation enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Loop 
323 (Hwy 64 West), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
410. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003284: Batjer and Associates enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 400 Avenue H (5th Street), Hawley, Jones County, Texas.  
 
411. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003296: B & L Construction Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Pecan and North Barton, Stephenville, Erath County, 
Texas.  
 
412. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003310: B & L Construction Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 305 W. Walnut (Walnut and Columbia), Stephenville, 
Erath County, Texas.  
 
OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 
413. O&G 03-0260835: Jamex, Inc. to consider consolidation of the Bessmay (Wilcox 
1st), Bessmay (Wilcox 3rd), Bessmay (Wilcox 5th) and Bessmay (Wilcox 8th) Fields into 
a single field to be known as the Bessmay (Wilcox Cons) Field; and to adopt field rules 
for the proposed consolidated field, Jasper County, Texas.  
 
414. O&G 04-0254849: Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP for the adoption of a field 
classification of the Rincon (Vicksburg Upper 5480) Field as an associated prorated 
field, or if field remains associated 49(b), adoption of a productive acreage allocation 
formula and for an increased net gas oil ratio for the field or adoption of a multiple 
49(b) allowable, Starr County, Texas.  
 
415. O&G 04-0260838: Newfield Exploration Company to consider a new field 
designation for the Kenedy, John G., Jr. Lease, Well No.2, to be known as the 
Pesadizo, N.W. (Frio, Lwr) Field, Kenedy County, Texas.  
 
416. O&G 7C-0260834: Star Production, Inc. to consider blanket Statewide Rule 10 
authority to downhole commingle all current and any future wells that they or any 
successor or assign may operate in the Star Light (Breckenridge), Star Light (Hope), 
and Star Light (Palo Pinto) Fields, Tom Green County, Texas.  
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417. O&G 8A-0261279: Sharp Image Energy, Inc. to administratively rescind the field 
rules for the Spires (Strawn C-3) (85211500) Field, Kent County, Texas.  
 
418. O&G 03-0261335: Whitehead Prod. Co., Inc. to rescind the field rules for the 
Dubina, South (9150) (26228925) Field, Colorado County, Texas.  
 
419. O&G 04-0261106: Coronado Energy E&P Company, LLC for the recommendation 
of a tight gas formation for the Vicksburg Formation of the McMoran (8960) and 
McMoran (Vicksburg 9270) Fields, Starr and Hidalgo Counties, Texas.  
 
420. O&G 04-0261112: Smith Production Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Lower Vicksburg G Sand Formation of the Flores (Vicksburg, Lower) 
Field, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
421. O&G 04-0261111: Smith Production Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Upper Vicksburg G Sand Formation of the Flores (Vicksburg, Lower) 
Field, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
422. O&G 04-0261107: Milagro Exploration, LLC for the recommendation of a tight 
gas formation for the Vicksburg 8 Formation of the W. E. Colson (Vx. Bingo) Field, 
Brooks County, Texas.  
 
423. O&G 04-0261108: Milagro Exploration, LLC for the recommendation of a tight 
gas formation for the Vicksburg 7 Formation of the W. E. Colson (Vx. Bingo) Field, 
Brooks County, Texas.  
 
424. O&G 04-0261109: Milagro Exploration, LLC for the recommendation of a tight 
gas formation for the Vicksburg 6 Formation of the W. E. Colson (Vx. Bingo) Field, 
Brooks County, Texas.  
 
425. O&G 04-0261110: Milagro Exploration, LLC for the recommendation of a tight 
gas formation for the Vicksburg 5 Formation of the W. E. Colson (Vx. Bingo) Field, 
Brooks County, Texas.  
 
426. O&G 8A-0261105: Entity for density application of The Geo. R. Brown 
Partnership, LP for the West City of San Andres "A" Waterflood Unit in Garza (34113 
001) Field, Garza County, Texas.  
 
427. O&G 8A-0261149: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Sacroc Unit (#03137) 
Lease, Kelly-Snyder (#48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
428. O&G 10-0261245: WO Operating Company for authority pursuant to Statewide 
Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Cockrell Ranch T-K A&B (#01024) 
Lease, Panhandle Hutchinson County (#68887 001) Field, Hutchinson County, Texas.  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
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429. O&G 02-0255344: Northstar Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Bellinger, 
James Lease, Well No. 1 (0620999) Permit, Konvicka Lease, Well No. 1 (0628551) 
Permit, Wildcat (00004001) Field, Lavaca County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 
8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I); 16(b); 8(d)(4)(G)(i).  
 
430. O&G 04-0258465: South Central Texas Oil & Gas Co enforcement action 
regarding (802684) Operator, Smith, F. J. (03218) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Turkey 
Creek (4000 Sand) (91832799) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
431. O&G 09-0246005: KTC Oil Enterprises, LLC enforcement action regarding 
Cullers -A- Lease, Well Nos. 1w, 2, 2a, 3, 4, 5, 5a, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 10w, 11, 12, 13, 14, 
15, 15a, 16, 16a, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 23w, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29 30, 31, 32, 33, 
34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55 and 
57, Young County Regular {99480001} Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule 14(b)(2).  
 
432. O&G 09-0259793: Energy Group of America, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
(252018) Operator, Fcsl (28309) Lease, Well No. 1, Parkey (Miss.) (69214750) Field, 
Baylor County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3(1) and (2); 8(d)(1).  
 
433. O&G 03-0259769: Oasis Petroleum, LLC enforcement action regarding Mary 
Elizabeth Lease, Well No. 1 D (0641420) Permit, Wildcat (00006001) Field, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 16(b).  
 
434. LP-Gas Docket No. 01969: enforcement action against Serafin Suaste for alleged 
violation of Commission LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.13, at 26814 Winding River Trail, 
Huffman, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
435. Discussion of and possible action on Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Legislative 
Appropriation Request and any other pending legislation affecting the Railroad 
Commission of Texas.   There was no discussion or action on this item.  
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
436. Authority to award a cleanup contract for Roeling Vacuum (724500), Hull Truck 
Yard Facility, Liberty County, Texas; requisition number 455-9-0530; CU No. 03-
54133; estimated value $400,724.44.  The Commission unanimously approved this 
item.  
 
437. Update on the Daisetta sinkhole.  There were no changes in the status of the 
sinkhole to report at this time.    
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COMMISSIONERS  
 
Chairman Carrillo  
 
438. Resolution honoring the life of L. Frank Pitts and commemorating his 
achievements in and contributions to the Texas energy sector.   The Commission 
unanimously adopted the resolution.   
 
Commissioner Williams  
 
439. Discussion and possible action on a policy that addresses energy efficiency as it 
relates to natural gas utilities.  The Commission approved staff to go forward with 
developing a recommendation regarding a rulemaking proceeding to address this 
issue. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
440. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005.  No member of the public provided input at this time.  
 
The conference was adjourned at 10:10 am.   
 

 
 
 

 


